From: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD

To: "Bob Asher"

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Katie Jamison; Yvette Moore; Chase Settle

Subject: 2RP-5066 RE: Form C-141, Release Notification (Leontodon ASH Federal Com #1)
Date: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 5:50:00 PM

Attachments: imaqge001.png

Hello Mr. Asher,

OCD has received the C-141 Release Notification , thank you! It has been assigned 2RP-5066.

Best Regards,
Mriz Towet!

Environmental Specialist

N.M. Qil Conservation Division
District 2

811 S. 1% Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Desk: 575 748-1283 X 101

Cell: 575 840-5963

Fax: 575748-9720

From: Bob Asher <Bob_Asher@eogresources.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 3:57 PM

To: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD <Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us>

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Katie Jamison
<Katie_Jamison@eogresources.com>; Yvette Moore <Yvette_Moore@eogresources.com>; Chase
Settle <Chase_Settle@eogresources.com>

Subject: [EXT] Form C-141, Release Notification (Leontodon ASH Federal Com #1)

Thank you,

Robert C. “Bob” Asher

Environmental Supervisor

Safety & Environmental Department
EOG Resources, Inc.

Artesia Division

Artesia, NM 88210

575-748-4217 (Office)

575-365-4021 (Cell)

EOG Safety Begins With YOUR Safety
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